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From: Malcolm Pein <fide.delegate@englishchess.org.uk>

To: Directory Elista FIDE Office <directory@fide.com>, Nigel Short <nigelshort@gmail.com>
CC:

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022, 6:47:15 PM

Subject: 2022 General Assembly Agenda: Deadline for proposals
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Dear FIDE Office,
Please find below and attached as a doc, two resolutions for inclusion.
Best regards,

Malcolm Pein

23/5/22
For the attention of the FIDE Office
Ref: FIDE General Assembly 2022

Please find below two resolutions for inclusion in the agenda.

Regards,

Malcolm Pein
English Delegate

Item 1) Proposed by Malcolm Pein and seconded by Nigel Short.

" 17.6 Presidents and delegates may only represent one Member Federation at a time and
must, on the date of the meeting of the General Assembly, have either: - a citizenship or at
least two years’ residency of the country or territory they represent, or - at least one year
experience as an office holder of this Member Federation. They must also be elected or
appointed by the appropriate body of that Member Federation."

We propose to change it to:

"17.6 Presidents and delegates may only represent one Member Federation at a time and
must, on the date of the meeting of the General Assembly, have either: - citizenship, or at
least two years’ residency of the country or territory they represent. They must also be

elected or appointed by the appropriate body of that Member Federation."

Item 2)
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9.4 For new members, the country of the federation must be a country recognised by the
United Nations and the International Olympic Committee (I0C).

We propose to change it to:

9.4 For new members, the country of the federation must be a country recognised by the
United Nations or the International Olympic Committee (I0C).

This is proposed by Nigel Short and seconded by Malcolm Pein

ENDS

On 16/05/2022 13:58, Directory Elista FIDE Office wrote:

To All National Federations
All Affiliated Organisations
Dear chess friends,

We wish to remind you that any item you wish to be included into the 2022 General
Assembly Agenda, should be sent to the FIDE Office. According to the FIDE Charter,
“proposals from Member Federations or Affiliated Organisations, about items to be included
in the Agenda of the Ordinary General Assembly, should reach the FIDE Offices not later
than two months before the opening date of the General Assembly”. Kindly also provide the
reasons for your proposals’ inclusion and send them by 7th June 2022.

We would also like to draw your attention once again to the provisions of Article 17.6 of the
FIDE Charter and the requirements for delegates. Please take them into account when
assigning your delegates.

Best regards,

FIDE Office

DISCLAIMER:

This email and its attachments is strictly confidential and may contain
personal information exclusively destined to the addressee of the message.

The contents are protected by the Law: in case you received it by mistake,
please inform immediately the sender and delete it.

National and international Laws protects the information contained in this
email and forbid any kind of total or partial reproduction, disclosure,
diffusion of this message or part of this message.
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For any privacy related matter please refer to privacy@fide.com
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23/5/22

For the attention of the FIDE Office

Ref: FIDE General Assembly 2022

Please find below two resolutions for inclusion in the agenda.

Regards,

{Wwﬁ f

Malcolm Pein
English Delegate

Item 1) Proposed by Malcolm Pein and seconded by Nigel Short.

" 17.6 Presidents and delegates may only represent one Member Federation at a time and must, on the date of
the meeting of the General Assembly, have either: - a citizenship or at least two years’ residency of the country
or territory they represent, or - at least one year experience as an office holder of this Member Federation. They
must also be elected or appointed by the appropriate body of that Member Federation.”
We propose to change it to:
"17.6 Presidents and delegates may only represent one Member Federation at a time and must, on the date of the
meeting of the General Assembly, have either: - citizenship, or at least two years’ residency of the country or
territory they represent. They must also be elected or appointed by the appropriate body of that Member
Federation."”
Item 2)

9.4 For new members, the country of the federation must be a country recognised by the United Nations and

the International Olympic Committee (10C).

We propose to change it to:
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9.4 For new members, the country of the federation must be a country recognised by the United Nations or the
International Olympic Committee (10C).

This is proposed by Nigel Short and seconded by Malcolm Pein

ENDS
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